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Swapnil Sutar

From: onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com on behalf of ONKAR AGGARWAL <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com>
Sent: 19 April 2024 14:26
To: Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Need quote -TFSPL-2425-00054 - DelhiT1 BOH Space

NATIONAL STORAGE SYSTEMS 
B110 DDA SHEDS KHLA IND AREA PH1 
NEW DELHI 
DEAR SIR 
MS STAFF LOCKER 1950MMX450MMX900MM WITH 12 INDIVIDUAL COMPARTMENTS WITH PAD LOCK FOR Rs 14000 
CARTAGE 1500 
GST@18%EXTRA 
REGARDS 
 
From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Fri, 19 Apr 2024 12:42:55 
To: "'onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com'" <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Need quote -TFSPL-2425-00054 - DelhiT1 BOH Space 

HI Onkar, 
Please quote as per below dimension. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  
From: onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com <onkar_aggarwal@rediffmail.com> 
Sent: 18 April 2024 13:17 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Need quote -TFSPL-2425-00054 - DelhiT1 BOH Space 
  
plz share any pictire for refrence 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Thu, 18 Apr 2024 13:10:29 GMT+0530 
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To: <recipients undisclosed> 
Subject: Need quote -TFSPL-2425-00054 - DelhiT1 BOH Space 
 
 
 
 
 
 
/* Font Definitions */ 
@font-face 
{font-family:"Cambria Math"; 
panose-1:2 4 5 3 5 4 6 3 2 4;} 
@font-face 
{font-family:Calibri; 
panose-1:2 15 5 2 2 2 4 3 2 4;} 
@font-face 
{font-family:"Segoe UI Symbol"; 
panose-1:2 11 5 2 4 2 4 2 2 3;} 
/* Style Definitions */ 
p.MsoNormal, li.MsoNormal, div.MsoNormal 
{margin:0cm; 
margin-bottom:.0001pt; 
font-size:11.0pt; 
font-family:"Calibri",sans-serif; 
mso-fareast-language:EN-US;} 
a:link, span.MsoHyperlink 
{mso-style-priority:99; 
color:#0563C1; 
text-decoration:underline;} 
a:visited, span.MsoHyperlinkFollowed 
{mso-style-priority:99; 
color:#954F72; 
text-decoration:underline;} 
p.MsoListParagraph, li.MsoListParagraph, div.MsoListParagraph 
{mso-style-priority:34; 
margin-top:0cm; 
margin-right:0cm; 
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margin-bottom:0cm; 
margin-left:36.0pt; 
margin-bottom:.0001pt; 
font-size:11.0pt; 
font-family:"Calibri",sans-serif; 
mso-fareast-language:EN-US;} 
p.msonormal0, li.msonormal0, div.msonormal0 
{mso-style-name:msonormal; 
mso-margin-top-alt:auto; 
margin-right:0cm; 
mso-margin-bottom-alt:auto; 
margin-left:0cm; 
font-size:12.0pt; 
font-family:"Times New Roman",serif;} 
span.EmailStyle19 
{mso-style-type:personal-compose; 
font-family:"Calibri",sans-serif; 
color:windowtext;} 
.MsoChpDefault 
{mso-style-type:export-only; 
font-size:10.0pt;} 
@page WordSection1 
{size:612.0pt 792.0pt; 
margin:72.0pt 72.0pt 72.0pt 72.0pt;} 
div.WordSection1 
{page:WordSection1;} 
/* List Definitions */ 
@list l0 
{mso-list-id:260190843; 
mso-list-type:hybrid; 
mso-list-template-ids:327184874 1074331665 1074331673 1074331675 1074331663 1074331673 1074331675 1074331663 1074331673 1074331675;} 
@list l0:level1 
{mso-level-text:"%1)"; 
mso-level-tab-stop:none; 
mso-level-number-position:left; 
text-indent:-18.0pt;} 
@list l0:level2 
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{mso-level-number-format:alpha-lower; 
mso-level-tab-stop:none; 
mso-level-number-position:left; 
text-indent:-18.0pt;} 
@list l0:level3 
{mso-level-number-format:roman-lower; 
mso-level-tab-stop:none; 
mso-level-number-position:right; 
text-indent:-9.0pt;} 
@list l0:level4 
{mso-level-tab-stop:none; 
mso-level-number-position:left; 
text-indent:-18.0pt;} 
@list l0:level5 
{mso-level-number-format:alpha-lower; 
mso-level-tab-stop:none; 
mso-level-number-position:left; 
text-indent:-18.0pt;} 
@list l0:level6 
{mso-level-number-format:roman-lower; 
mso-level-tab-stop:none; 
mso-level-number-position:right; 
text-indent:-9.0pt;} 
@list l0:level7 
{mso-level-tab-stop:none; 
mso-level-number-position:left; 
text-indent:-18.0pt;} 
@list l0:level8 
{mso-level-number-format:alpha-lower; 
mso-level-tab-stop:none; 
mso-level-number-position:left; 
text-indent:-18.0pt;} 
@list l0:level9 
{mso-level-number-format:roman-lower; 
mso-level-tab-stop:none; 
mso-level-number-position:right; 
text-indent:-9.0pt;} 
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ol 
{margin-bottom:0cm;} 
ul 
{margin-bottom:0cm;} 
--> 

  

Dear Partner, 

  

Please quote for Staff locker. 

  

  

  

1)      
STAFF LOCKERS FOR TERMINAL 1 3 FEET X 2.3 FEET 

  

  

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 
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Swapnil Sutar 

  

📱 | 
☎  +91 9987022136 

  

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

  

  
 
 

 


